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To: Nor~err ChrisD Jose Va~co
Tony Speakman G~orge Kappllnger
Gerhardt Heinbach Jean-Jaques Copp1n
Chr1~ G~iggs John Bromhead
Lindsay Williams Joachim TwelmeyeE
Peter Gebhard~ Achlm Verier
Carlo Alberrar~o Richard Gibbs
Duncau% Baldwin Jon Williams
David Bridget Komol Gupta

Date:      31s~ January 1992

Subject:    Summary and Action points from OEM Sales Nee~in~ -
23rd Jaduar~ 1992

AS promised I enclose s summary and actlon ~oln~s from last
week*s OEM Sales Meeting. ~ a~ologlsa for ~he delay in issuing
this node, bu~ as you are ell aware the focus has b~en on closing
business in Quarter 1. The main po£n~s are as follows.

We rev~ew~ ~he O~ Sal~s Budgets for Europe for ~ 1992.
In Eota~ OUr sal~s pl~n is for a~os~ S42 ~111on of

sales. Of ~ese O~ sales approxlmate~y 55% ~mes fr~ DR
~S. A ~PM of the overall Eu~ plan is attache.

as rhe mlnim~ ~t shoul~ ~ achieved ~ bo~h a

2.    As regis sales forecastle, evenly also

fo~cas~s on a r~lar mon~ly basis, in addi%ion,
~v~ ~ow~s ~e close of ea~ ~n~, ~d each qua~er,
thes~ forests ~ed to ~ u~a~ed so ~ ~e m~n~ of
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d. We discussed the possibility of a market developmen~
fund being built into ~he OEM agreements to enable us
to support 0~M’s wi~h some markstlng supporT. Whils~
there is no budge% for ~hi~, Ro~rt ~ ~11 discuss

Action: RG.

Buslne~s ~velop~en~ ~ger ~or Euro~, ~nd ~hat
person when r~it~, w£11 be res~ible for ~he

wi~h ~he Mon~e~y ~velo~en~ ~Ere, and International
sales activities ou~slde of Euro~.

f. Tooy S~a~n ga~e ~n ove~lew of our nc~i~IEi~s i~ the
~ conceding ~us T~c~I~ P~. Par~ of our sales
s~rat~ s~uld ~ be ~o wai~ until an
is abou% to ~p~re, before wo %~ and u~ertake
business wi~h ~St parti~l~ 0~. I will be ~re than
~repared to ~der business op~rt~i~les on a case
by cas8 basis w~Ch o~h~r O~’s Chat are part of ~he way
through Cheer ~ ~ l~cenolng ~ri~, ~ if this
means highly a~resslve prlci~ from our ~inc of view,
then this sh~Id ~ b~u~ht up where op~rtunlties

Action: All O~ sales.

We discussed DR Mult~user ~S ~ ~0 wh~t our real

O~ bus~ness In real~ ~ large V~’s. We need ~o

al%~ugh s~e of it migh~ ~ ~dar t~ caE~o~ of
Retail rev~, ~ ~rta~n i~t~ces w~ may ~n~Inue
do O~ ~e ~~tS wi%h l~r V~’s for
significant ~itles Of DR ~.

This may ~ held in Outer 3 In ~ssibly

Act i on: RG/DB.
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John Bromh~ad and Richard Gibbs gave us an overview of
Hicrosoft’s product plans. It is clear that in %he next few
m~)n’ths ~ ar~ going to hear a Io~ of ~se fr~
~nc~Enlng Windows 3.1 which ~S du~ for release in the nex~
two months or

6. We d~s~ussed ~th s~les ~nd tec~ical p~uc~ ~ralnlng for
I sales p~ple. GPOS Pr~c~ Develop~n~ and Marke¢~ will

provide rralnLng ~o all European sales st~ff
three ~nths for wh~ it ~m required. The fe~ on
r~qulr~nrs should be p~vlded v~ ~he count~ managers

In addl~!on, Paul ~i~ney will be co-o~inat1~
treining requlr~ents for all sales s~aff In ~rop~ ~n
ne~t few weeks.

It was also agreed tha~ ~ralnln~ to Novmll staff should be
Imple~nted where *t hasn’~ already, and tra~ng
Novell’s pr~ucts should ~ pr~Ide~ %o DR sales staff.
This w~ll be follcwed up ~y Ro~r~ Gu~ ~n c0n~unctlon w~h
the coun~ managers.

7.    we d~scussed the issue of ~m~tltion against Microsoft
with regard %0 rhelr str~te~ of only selling Windows with
~ ~S 5.0, or selling Windows 8~ a prohibitively high price
Lf ~ D~ 5.0 is nor retired. Firstly, any

Microsofz’s sales strategies are ill~al, ~d
evidence Is of ~e u~os~

ro offer DR ~S 5.0, then they s~uld ~ke %hls

~ 8. It was re~emted that "e~ch s~es offi~ should have a set of
~K’S ~n ~ offi~. Pur~ase orders s~id ~ rals~ for
~hese ~K’s by ~h~ offices for ~%h DR ~ a~ DR

~=tion: O~ s~l~s ~ag~s/L~saF

~ 000F454

MS-CCP-MDL 5014889

MS-CCPMDL 000005014889



It was raquesEed th~ the Transfer Price List for products
from the fnctory should be provided to the sales offices.
This is inhand and w~ ~ distributed shortly.

I ~ileve this ~verm all ~ ma~or points that we dis~sse~.
may have missed a few o~r ~in~s ~nt w~re raised during our
meeting. If you ~hi~ ~hi~ of si~iflcance ~s ~ m~ss~
out from %h~s ~o, %~ please let me know and I w~ll ci~ulate
.the additional ~ints a~r~i~ly.

Finally, I w~Id l~ke ~o %h~ ~u for your input to ~he meeting,
and we will hold %he n~% O~ Sales Meeting at the ~g~Ing of
Quarter 3, n~ely early May 1992.

Hoover, in the meantime If %~re are im~rtant issues ~hat need
~ ~ raised, as I ~ sure %h~e will b~, please discuss
wi~h ~ur io~I ~un%~ ~g~, ~d them will ensure ~hn~
~ssues receive ~he necessa~ dIs~ss~on a~ follow

Regards
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